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TO: Office of the City Administrator

ATTN:  Deborah A. Edgerly
FROM: Public Works Agency
DATE:  October 23, 2007

RE: Supplemental Report To The Resolution Authorizing The City Administrator,
Or Her Designee, To Award A Construction Contract For The Oakland Bay
Trail: Mandela Parkway Project In Accord With Specification No. G199010 To
McGuire and Hester In The Amount Of One Million Seventy-Four Thousand
Four Hundred Twenty-Two Dollars ($1,074,422.00)

SUMMARY

This supplemental report provides additional information for the funding sources on this project.
The October 23, 2007 report explains the total project cost is approximately $1.9 Million and that
grants from the Department of Transportation (DOT) and Congestion and Air Quality Mitigation
(CMAQ) will fund the construction contract. Other secured funding for this project (not a part of
the attached resolution) includes $102,500 in District 3 Pay-Go.

ACTION REQUESTED OF THE CITY COUNCIL S A

" Staff recommends that the City Council approve the resolution.

Respectfully submitted,

oy

CLAUDIA CAPPIO//
Development Director, Community and
Economic Development Agency

Reviewed by:

Michael J. Neary, P.E.

Deputy Director, Community and Economic
Development Agency

Prepared by:
Calvin Hao, CIP Coordinator
Project Delivery Division
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ﬂ Public Works Committee

October 23, 2
ﬁff{/ of the Cltmmstrator ctober 23, 2007



